Bangor Women's Golf Club Minutes June 27th, 2024 @ 12:45 P.M. Muni deck

Members present:

Sandy Salsbury Judy Richard Kathy Constantine Sue Roberts Donna Jancewicz Susan Coffin Gemma Colpritt Carole Cook Ellen Libby Karen Bamford Kathy Anderson Jean Bridges Robin Ashe Nancy Giannetti Dot Cerbone Jean Young Susan Payne Liz Coffin Claudette Amoroso Marlene Viger



www.liz44.com/bangorgolf/index.htm www.bangorgc.com

Welcome: The meeting opened at 12:45 P.M. by Co-President Marlene Viger after golf and on the deck. She welcomed new member Gemma Colpritt who recently retired and will be joining our group. Marlene also noted that the presentation of a plaque for Brenda Crosby will be postponed as Marilyn Rice was not in attendance.

Secretary's Report: Robin Ashe. There was no discussion about May's secretary's report. Sandy Salsbury made a motion to accept the minutes and Judy Richard seconded it. There was a vote, and the minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Sandy Salsbury

- Sandy stated that the balance in our treasury is \$3,844.49, and \$1,620 is allocated to the fund for Brenda Crosby. That leaves our working treasury at \$2224.49, and this is from dues, sponsors, putting fund.
- As of the meeting, we have had five sponsors, and that does not include the Sunshine Girls and the Snowbound Ladies. Kathy Anderson is gathering money from the Sunshine Girls and Karen Bamford is coming after the Snowbound Ladies.
- To date, membership is at 45 with 41 gals getting their ghin through Muni and 4 getting theirs from other clubs. There are 3 perspective members who have not paid their dues yet.

Karen Bamford made a motion to approve the treasurer's report, and Judy Richard seconded it. The treasurer's report was approved.

Maine Golf: www.mainegolf.org

- Karen Bamford in on the Women's Tournament Committee.
- Marlene mentioned that Bangor had 11 girls participating at Belgrade on Monday and 6
 Bangor gals on Tuesday! Great turnout, ladies. Sherrie Thomas and her team were
 winners at Belgrade! Good job, Sherrie, Nancy Hart, Linda Ambrose, and Becky Kelley.

- Reminder: Maine Senior Women's Championship will be played at Val Halla on July 29th and July 30th, and this tournament will be flighted. Deadline is nearing to sign up.
- Marlene Viger and Liz Coffin will be playing in the Maine Women's Amateur Tournament held at Biddeford Saco on July 15th to July 17th. We wish them well.

Weekly Tournaments: Marilyn Rice absent...

 Marlene told the group that we will be going to Traditions on July 11th for our annual off site location. Susan Payne will be working with Colin and information will be sent out as far as prices, game, pairings, lunch etc. Tee time is at 8:00 A.M.

Handicap Chair: Susan Coffin

With mobile scoring, Susan will need to have the backup scorecard for birdies and chip
ins. There will be a basket in the locker room, and one team member should be sure that
the scorecard is placed there every Thursday.

President's Cup: Sandy Salsbury

- Sandy has sent out a review of the rules for playing President's Cup in an attachment on June 26th through an email from Jean Bridges. Everyone should be familiar with the rules before going out to play their round.
- Also, everyone should post their own scores when they are done. The Pro Shop will not be posting your score. Also, **post as competition C** when you go into ghin.

Old Business: Marlene and Jean

- With the ABCD tournaments remaining, the scoring with two sets of tees needs to be reviewed and addressed with the Pro Shop. The consensus of the group is that there needs to be a voice by players in the assignment of tees. An approach needs to be established to fairly incorporate them into our competitive games.
- Also, Robin asked the question about weekly sign-ups. How do we tell the Pro Shop what tees we will be using. The weekly sign up email does not provide for this.
- Regarding Club Championship, after a lengthy discussion, a motion was made by Jean Young to use orange tees this year for Club Championship. Judy Richard seconded it, and the motion then carried. The discussion then turned to how the flight breakdown for Club Championship would be determined with many ideas and suggestions being brought to the floor. Eventually, it was decided to continue the discussion with the executive committee, and then their recommendations will go to the membership.

New Business:

• Theme Day: Robin Ashe and Peggy Larrabee: To be determined: July 25th.

Meeting was adjourned at 1:45.

Respectfully submitted, Robin Ashe Secretary